

SHAHD BABBILI

ARCHITECT/LEED GA

Summary

Inspired architect supported with extensive skills in all associated software to both artistic & technical approaches, holding hands-on experience in high-profile projects ranging from diplomatic, ministerial and municipal to commercial, housing and residential.

Supported with a successful record in meeting the client expectations during preparation of the design packages from the concept phase up-to the issued for construction, while maintaining a solid control on project scope, duration, and cost.

Performing construction supervision supported by excellent understanding of local and international codes and standards; to assure the project is being executed in line with the design goals and client objectives while solving all construction issues, in order to achieve a proper communication with stakeholders to report progress and completion expectations.

Aiming to implement my hard-earned skills to prosper the organization I am working at, through a team environment and leadership as well as having the ability to coach any newly joined team members.



Qualifications

Education / Certifications

- **B.Sc. in Architecture Engineering**, Kingdom University, 2015 Bahrain
- **Estidama Pearl Rating System Workshop**, Abu Dhabi, 2016 UAE
- **Social Design in Public Open Space Workshop**, AKTO University, 2014 Greece
- **Wood Tech. & Furniture Design Workshop**, TEI of Thessaly Uni, 2013, Greece
- **Safety and Protection in buildings Workshop**, Municipal one stop shop, Bahrain Civil Defense, 2013, Bahrain
- **Modern Traditional Arabic Architecture workshop**, University of Dammam, 2012 Saudi Arabia
- **Architecture Forum III**, University of Bahrain, 2012, Bahrain
- **Architecture Forum II**, University of Bahrain, 2010 Bahrain
- **Freehand Architectural Perspective Drawings**, Alpha Sketching Institute, 2010 Syria
- **Architecture Engineering**, Damascus University, 2009 Syria

Accreditation

- **LEED Green Associate**, USGBC (Membership No. 11104526)

Publications

- **Epitome of Creativity** published in CO-EDS magazine
- **Greek Restaurant Design** published in Epipleon magazine

Associations

- Autodesk 3Ds Max 2015 Certificate Professional
- Autodesk Revit 2015 Certificate Professional

Software Excelled in

- 3Ds Studio Max & Vray (Trainer)
- Graphishoft ArchiCAD (Trainer)
- AutoCAD/Architectural
- Autodesk Revit
- Adobe InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop (Trainer)
- ArchGIS
- Lumion
- Sketchup
- MS Office Suit

Personal Information

Date of Birth

09 February 1990

Saudi Council of Engineers

SCE 428879

Languages

- Arabic (mother-tongue)
- English (fluent: technical writing, speaking and reading)

Contact Info

Mob: +973 333 67185
shahd.babili@gmail.com
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain

Experience

PACE architecture engineering + planning

Manama, Bahrain

2018 - 2018

www.pace-kuwait.com

Architect (Full time)

Project: LIWAN- Mixed Use Development / Client: SEEF Properties

- Responsible for providing design solutions to meet client requirements through weekly workshops
- Working closely with the client team in developing the site plan including (Landscape/Hardscape Master Plan, hardscape design, flora selections and landscape furniture)
- Complying with Bahrain civil defense and local building regulation codes
- Coordinating with PACE landscape team and technical team in Bahrain and Kuwait
- Supporting business development team in preparing bid submissions for preliminary concepts

Gulf House Engineering

Manama, Bahrain

2015 - 2018

www.ghe.com.bh

Architect (Full time)

Worked on the following Major Projects:

- *Ministry of Transportation & Telecommunications Headquarter (MTT), Bahrain*
- *Bahrain Institute of Banking & Finance (BIBF), Bahrain*
- *Social Housing Units, Bahrain*
- *VIP Car Exhibition, Bahrain*
- *Air Traffic Control Centre, Bahrain*
- *UAE Embassy in Manama, Bahrain*
- *UAE Embassy in Minsk, Belarus*
- *Residential complex, Morocco*
- *Residential Building, UAE*

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Preparation of concepts floor plans and elevations to obtain initial the client selection and/or approval
- Develop the space program and the code analysis to identify area classification
- Develop the approved concept drawing to detail design and Issued for construction package such as detailed floor plans, elevations, 3d presentations, walkthroughs, doors and windows schedules, finishing schedules, Fire protection zoning, etc..
- Attend client's meetings to address the design progress and resolve its development issue
- Incorporate the client review comments received through submittals and/or meetings
- Communicate with other disciplines to incorporate their input in the IFC package and resolve clashes between utilities utilizing Revit as a Building Information Model
- Perform product and system research and assists project designers through proper selection
- Lead design review meeting to assure the systems will operate properly and they are in compliance with the applicable standards
- Preparation of Bulk Material take off to estimate the overall project cost

MSCEB

Manama, Bahrain

2014 - 2015

www.msceb.com

Architect (Part time)

Worked on the following Projects:

- *Toyota Cars Showroom & Service Centre, Bahrain*
- *Ministry of Finance Headquarter, Bahrain*
- *Multi Story Parking Building, Bahrain*

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Preparation of concepts floor plans and elevations to obtain initial the client selection and/or approval
- Develop the space program and the code analysis to identify area classification
- Perform construction supervision and prepare progress reports
- Perform construction support and provide further architectural details and specification, as needed
- Attend client's meetings to address the design progress and resolve its development issue